

**COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT**

DATE: July 13, 2026

TO: Agricultural Advisory Committee

FROM: Planning Staff

SUBJECT: Planning Liaison Report

CONTACT INFORMATION: Robby Miller, Planner, rmiller@smcgov.org

The following is a list of Planned Agricultural District Permits and Coastal Development Exemptions for the rural area of the County that have been received by the Planning Division from May 29, 2026 to July 3, 2026.

PLANNED AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (PAD) PERMIT OUTCOMES

No PAD applications were heard or considered by the Board of Supervisors and/or Planning Commission during this time period.

UPCOMING PLANNED AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT PERMIT PROJECTS

No PAD permit applications were received by the Planning Division during this time period.

COASTAL DEVELOPMENT EXEMPTIONS (CDX) FOR AGRICULTURAL PROJECTS

No CDX applications for agricultural project were submitted during this time period

ADDITIONAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. Daniel and Cole farmer/ag business switch consent item was pulled from the June 9, 2026 BOS agenda.

ATTACHMENT(S)

NONE